T HeN STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Sy ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

7 )
l}~ - (S\_ "
S ..‘;.'._::j' OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
YT HOBBS DISTRICT CFFICE
October 30, 1978
JERRY APODACA POSY OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNGR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

NICK FRANKLIN 505) 393-6161

SECRETARY

Bill J. Graham
P. 0. Box 5321
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen:

We are returning Form C-105 for your Williams Well No. 1 located in Unit

K of Section 3, T-13-S, R-31-E. We are also enclosing blank copies of

the revised Form C-105; please submit the information on the revised forms
by completing all sections on both the front and back. We note that no
perforations are shown; if this is an open hole completion, please so in-
dicate. ~

In addition, please submit two copies of a notarized tabulated 1ist of
the deviation surveys taken on the portion of the hole drilled with rotary
tools.

We also wish to call to your attention that this well is at an unorthodox
location for a gas well to which the south half of the section is dedi-
cated. Prior to producing the well, it will be necessary for you to ob-
tain approval for the unorthodox location from the Santa Fe office of the
.0i1 Conservation Division. _

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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